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Murphy, Erin L.

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 12:26 PM
To: 'scottb@premiersidingsolutions.com'
Subject: RE: Change of Address

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff, The Florida Department of
State values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida’s Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and
improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the fink to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."
Thank you in advance for your participation. DOS_Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: scottb@premiersidingsolutions.com [mailto:scottb@premiersidingsolutions.com]
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 12:22 PM

To: cerphelp

Subject: RE: Change of Address

Thank you for the quick reply. My company name is Premier Siding Solutions LLC and my
document number is L0OS000025439. Please update my address on record to be 2761 Poppyseed
Ct, Cleawater, .FL 33761.

Best Regards,

Scott Boever

President

Premier Siding Solutions
813-992-0420

-------- Original Message --------

Subject: RE: Change of Address

From: "corphelp” <corphelp@dos.state.fl.us>
Date: Fri, July 17, 2009 3:43 pm

To: <scottb@premiersidingsolutions.com>

You can reply back to this email with your new address and we will update our records.
When you reply please include your corporate name and document number.

If your Registered Agent's address has changed you must fill out a "Change of Registered
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